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Stephen Melingonis

To: Joe Aresco
Subject: RE: Newington Town Hall

Answers below in italics. 
 

Stephen P. Melingonis 

K A E S T L E  BOOS  associates, inc. 
architecture  |  landscape architecture  |  interior design  |  structural engineering 
416 slater road new britain, ct, 06050 
phone:  860.229.0361  |  direct: 860.259.1748  |  fax:  860.229.5303 
www.kba-architects.com  |  smelingonis@kba-architects.com 

 

From: Joe Aresco [mailto:joearesco@sbcglobal.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:13 AM 

To: smelingonis@kba-architects.com 
Subject: Newington Town Hall 

 

Steve a couple of questions.  
 
Door B213 is listed in the door schedule as part of alternate 1.  However on the plans it appears to fall outside the dashed 
line indicating alternate 1 work area.  Should it be included in alternate 1 pricing?  Answer:  No, Opening B213 is base bid.  
The Schedule for Openings (spec section 08 06 00) shall be revised per this addendum. – Stephen P. Melingonis, KBA 
3/22/2011 
 
 
The lower level plans show a sanitary line running the length of the building for the new bathroom.  It does not indicate to 
saw cut the floor in this area.  Is there a crawl space or basement below the lower level?  I did not notice during the walk 
through.   Answer:  The sanitary line is existing, except for the final 20’(south end), which will require the removal of the 
existing slab to install piping, and repairing the slab.  – Larry Jones, BVH 3/22/2011. 
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Pre-Bid Conference Questions & Answers 
 
The following questions were asked during the pre-bid conference.  Answers are 
provided in italics: 
 
Lower Level 

1. Q:  Will intrusive demolition be required to be performed after hours?  A:  Any 
noise related demo shall be coordinated with Mr. Robert Korpak. 

2. Q:  What are the limits of the separate number required for the Transition 
Academy?  A:  Refer to the plans. 

3. Q:  Is the building open after 4:00 PM?  A:  Yes. 
4. Q:  Is the time frame on the hollow metal frames accounted for?  A:  Contractor 

shall make provisions for this. 
5. Q:  Is any of the space to be renovated on the Lower Level occupied?  A:  No. 
6. Q:  What is the budget for the project?  A:  Approx. $900,000 to $1,000,000. 
7. Q:  Are the finishes to match those in the Lower Level area that has already been 

renovated?  A:  The intent is to match.  Refer to the finish schedule. 
 
Fire Service on Garfield Street 
No questions. 
 
East Wing 

8. Q:  Is this the original trim and is it “hot” for hazardous materials?  A:  Refer to 
the “Limited Asbestos Survey” and “Limited Lead Paint Screening” that follow 
specification section 020820 for the results of the hazardous materials surveys 
conducted at this facility.  Refer to General Lead Demolition Note B on Drawing 
AR-1 for the limitations related to using the “Limited Lead Paint Screening” for 
determining the applicability of OSHA lead paint regulations. 

9. Q:  Who is responsible for removing the unit ventilators?  A:  Owner. 
10. Q:  Will all the furniture be removed?  A:  Yes. 
11. Q:  Is the vault door part of the abatement work?  A:  Yes, refer to the drawings & 

specs. 
12. Q:  This is a tight schedule – will Mr. Rath be available for on-site inspections?  

A:  Yes. 
13. Q:  Will the wheelchair lift be on the handrail?  A:  The specified product is on a 

rail system, refer to the specs. 
14. Will the Consultant prepare an Alternative Work Practice for floor tile removal?  

A:  No Alternative Work Practices are authorized for floor tile removal work on 
this project.  All floor tile removal shall be in accordance with the specifications 
and Connecticut Standards for Asbestos Abatement. 

 
Teen Center 

15. Q:  The intent is not to remove all the asbestos?  A:  Only the asbestos shown or 
called-out on drawing AR-1 is to be removed.  The majority of the asbestos-
containing materials in the Teen Center will remain. 
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16. Q:  Will the exposed pipes with “sprayed on” be abated?  A:  No. 
17. Q:  Is there any wall poly in the tunnel?  A:  The procedure for tunnel 

decontamination is specified in paragraph 3.6 of specification section 020810.  
This procedure does not require polyethylene sheeting on the walls of the tunnel 
during abatement.  The Owner’s Consultant will obtain the required “Alternative 
Work Practice” from the Connecticut Department of Public Health to facilitate 
the procedure described in the specifications. 

18. Q:  How many feet in the tunnel?  A:  The floor area of the portions of the tunnel 
subject to abatement can be scaled from Drawing AR-1. 
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JJS

17 Hazel Terrace,

Woodbridge, CT 06525

Phone (203) 389-8550

Fax  (203) 389-7420

Industrial Health

& Safety

Consultants, Inc.
IH
&

SC
03/22/2011

Transition Academy
Newington Town Hall

Newington, Connecticut 06111
131 Cedar Street

KBA #11004.00 /

IH&SC # 11.02.001

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT KEY NOTES:

REMOVE PLASTER CEILING, ASSOCIATED SUSPENSION

SYSTEMS, AND PIPE INSULATION ABOVE.
13

CLARIFICATIONS TO

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

& LEAD PAINT

DEMOLITION PLAN

SKAR-1.01

1/8"=1'-0"
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